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THE CRIMINAL OPTION 

"[T]he Administrator of the EPA is not required to 
pursue a~ministrative or civil remedies, or give notice, 
before invoking criminal sanctions under the Act." 

"[T]he Administrator of the EPA ... should be entitled 
to exercise his sound discretion as to whether the facts 
of a particular case warrant civil or criminal sanctions." 

United States v. Fresso Bros .• Inc., 
602 F.2d 1123 (3rd Cir. 1979). 

Pollution Prosecution Act of 1990, Pub. L. 101-593, 
104 Stat. 2962. 

Authorizes $11 million for EPA to recruit 200 
criminal investigators and establish a "National 
Enforcement Training Institute." 
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MIGRATORY BIRD TREATY ACT 

"[l]t shall- be unlawful at any time, by any means or in 
any manner, to pursue, hunt, take, capture, kill, any 
migratory bird . . . . " 

ALTERNATIVE FINES ACT 

Increases fines for all federal crimes. 

REFUSE ACT OF 1899 

"It shall not be lawful to throw, discharge, or deposit 
. . . any refuse matter of any kind or description . . . 
into any navigable water . . . . " 

"Every person and every corporation that shall violate 
... [the Act] shall be guilty of a misdemeanor." 

Note that if liability is based upon a person's indirect 
action liability applies only if it is proven the person 
"shall knowingly aid, abet, authorize, or instigate a 
violation". 
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CLEAN WATER ACT 

CWA § 309, 33 U.S.C. § 1319 (1988). 

CIVIL OPTIONS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

Injunction 

Administrative Penalties 

Civil Penalties 

Citizen Suits (Civil Penalties) 

CRIMINAL OPTIONS 

* Negligent Violations 

Any person who "negligently violates" the Act. 

Fines: $2,500 to $25,000/day 

Imprisonment: 1 year 

Subsequent Violations: Double the number. 
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* 

* 

Knowing Violations 

Any person who "knowingly vi<:1lates" the Act. 

Fines: $5,000 to $50,000/day 

Imprisonment: 3 years 

Subsequent Violations: Double the number. 

Knowing Endangerment 

A "knowing" violation plus knowledge that: 

"[A]t that time that he thereby places another 
person in imminent danger of death or serious 
bodily injury . . . . " 

Fines: $250,000 

Imprisonment: 15 years 

Organization: $1,000,000 fine 

Subsequent Violations: Double the number. 
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* False Statements 

"Any person who knowingly makes any false 
material ~tatement . . . or who knowingly falsifies, 
tampers with, or renders inaccurate any monitoring 
device or method required to be maintained . . . . " 

* 

Fines: $10,000 

Imprisonment: 2 years 

Subsequent Violations: Double the number. 

Failure to Report Discharge of Oil or a 
Hazardous Substance CWA § 311 (b)(5) 

"Any person in charge of a vessel or . . . facility 
shall, as soon as he has knowledge of a discharge of oil 
or a hazardous substance [into waters of the United 
States] . . . immediately notify the appropriate agency 
of the United States Government of such discharge." 

Fines: In accordance with Title 18. 

Imprisonment: 5 years 

"Notification received pursuant to this 
paragraph shall not be used against any such 
natural person in any criminal case, except a 
prosecution for perjury or for giving a false 
statement." 
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RESPONSIBLE CORPORATE OFFICERS 

"For the purpose of this [criminal penalties] subsection, 
the term ·'person' means, in addition to the definition 
contained in section 1362(5) of this title, any 
responsible corporate officer." 

THE CWA "PERSON" 

CWA § 502(5), 33 U.S.C. § 1362(5) defines 
"person" to include: "an individual, corporation, 
partnership, association, State, municipality, 
commission, or political subdivision of a State, or any 
interstate body." 
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CLEAN AIR ACT 

CIVIL OPTIONS 

* Administrative and Judicial Remedies 

CRIMINAL OPTIONS . 

* Knowing Violations 

Any person who "knowingly violates" the Act. 

Fines: In accordance with Title 18. 

Imprisonment: 5 years. 

Subsequent Violations: Double the number. 

* False Statements 

Any person who "knowingly" makes a false 
statement, report, fails to report, tampers with 
a monitoring device. 

Fines: In accordance with Title 18. 

Imprisonment: 2 years. 

Subsequent Violations: Double the number. 
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* 

* 

Negligent Release of a Hazardous Air Pollutant 

"Any person who negligently releases into the 
ambient air any hazardous air pollutant . . . 
and who at the time negligently places another 
person in imminent danger of death or serious 
bodily injury . . . . " 

Fines: In accordance with Title 18. 

Imprisonment: 1 year. 

Subsequent Violations: Double the number. 

Knowing Endangerment 

A "knowing" violation plus knowledge that the 
release places another person in "imminent 
danger of death or serious bodily injury .... " 

Fines: In accordance with Title· 18. 

Imprisonment: 15 years 

Subsequent Violations: Double the number. 
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RESPONSIBLE CORPORATE OFFICERS 

"For the purpose of this [criminal penalties] subsection, 
the term 'person' includes, in addition to the entities 
referred to in section 7602(e) of this title, any 
responsible corporate officer." 

10 



RESOURCE CONSERVATION AND RECOVERY ACT 

CIVIL OPTIONS 

* Administrative and Judicial Remedies 

CRIMINAL OPTIONS 

* Knowing Violations 

Person who "knowingly" generates, transports, 
treats, stores, or disposes of hazardous waste 
in violation of the Act. 

Fines: $50,000 

Imprisonment: 2/5 years 

Subsequent Violations: Double the number 
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* Knowing Endangerment 

A "knowing" violation plus knowledge that: 

"[A]t that time that he thereby places another 
person in imminent danger or death or serious 
bodily injury . . . . " 

Fines: $250,000 

Imprisonment: 15 years 

Organization: $1 ,000 ,000 

Subsequent Violations: Double the number 
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· COMPREHENSIVE ENVIRONMENTAL RESPONSE, COMPENSATION 
AND LIABILITY ACT 

RELEASE. REPORTING: § 103(a) 

"Any person in charge of a vessel or . . . facility 
shall, as soon as he has knowledge of a release ... of 
a hazardous substance . . . immediately notify the 
National Response Center ... of such release." 

Failure to Report 

"Any person-- . . . who fails to notify immediately 
. . . as soon as he has knowledge of such release . . . 
[is liable]." 

"Any person-- . . . who submits in such a 
notification any information which he knows to be false 
or misleading shall . . . [be liable]." 

Fines: In accordance with Title 18. 

Imprisonment: 3 years 

Subsequent Violations: 5 years 

§ 103(c)-- Obligation to report existing sites. 

§ 103(d)-- Recordkeeping obligations. 
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INDIVIDUAL CRIMINAL LIABILITY 
FOR "CORPORATE ACTIONS" 

General ~oncepts: 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

Individual is responsible for their criminal 
conduct, regardless of whether they were 
acting as an employee, officer, or agent of a 
corporation. 

Corporation is responsible for the criminal 
conduct of its employees, officers, and agents 
while acting within the scope of their 
employment. 

Two crimes are committed: one by the acting 
employee and one by the corporate entity 
which acts through the employee. 

General Concern: that if individuals are not the 
focus of criminal prosecution, criminal fines 
paid by the corporate entity merely become a 
cost of doing business. 

Basic Goal: to redirect the corporate 
management structure to effectively manage 
the environmental impacts of its business 
pursuits. 
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RESPONSIBLE CORPORATE OFFICER DOCTRINE 

Basic Statement of the "Doctrine" 

An individual can be held criminally responsible for 
the criminal acts of corporate employees and agents 
because the individual had the authority to manage the 
situation and prevent the act from occurring. 

Responsible Corporate Agent Doctrine 

Focus on the chain of command of a situation to 
identify one or several persons who failed to manage a 
situation properly to prevent the criminal act from . 
occurnng. 
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"Status" Liability 

United States v. Dotterweich 

Congress can place the burden of employees 
violating a strict liability statute "upon a person fl,A;;t.;. ,1;,1•e:tJtl£1J/OJifl10r1r1ir1411a/lfl!l!ll'IJ, 

United States v. Park 

Reach Out and Touch Someone--
in the chain of command 

Congress' intent was to provide: 

"[S]anctions which reach out and touch the 
individual who execute the corporate mission--and this 
by no means necessarily confined to a single corporate 
agent or employee . . . . " 

The "duties" imposed upon those who "execute the 
corporate mission" include: 

"[N]ot only a positive duty to seek out and remedy 
violations when they occur but also, and primarily, a 
llll■BIIBlfmmlliJIBE!ll'■~ 
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STATUTORY STATEMENTS OF THE DOCTRINE 

Clean Water Act § 309(c)(6) 

Clean Air Act § 113(c)(6) 

"Person" = "Any responsible corporate officer." 

U.S. v. Brittain, 913 F.2d 1413 (10th Cir. 1991) 

"[A] 'responsible corporate officer,' to be held criminally 
liable [under the Clean Water Act], would not have to 
'willfully or negligently' cause a permit violation. 

DICTA 

CWA/CAA and Negligent Violations 

The dissent in Park: 

-

Duty, failure to meet the standard of care, that 
causes the violation to occur. 
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ATTEMPTS TO USE THE DOCTRINE FOR RCRA VIOLATIONS 

U.S. v. White, 766 F. Supp. 873 (E.D. Wash. 1991) 

U.S. v. Dee, 912 F.2d 741 (4th Cir. 1990) 

U.S. v. MacDonald & Watson Waste Oil Co., 
933 F.2d 35 (1st Cir. 1991) 

18 



USE OF THE DOCTRINE IN OTHER FELONY PROSECUTIONS 

. 

United States v. Cattle King Packing Co., Inc., 
793 F.2d 232 (10th Cir. 1986) 

Federal Meat Inspection Act 

Jury instructed that to find defendant liable for the 
felony charges, must find the corporate officer had the 
requisite specific intent--violation of the Act with the 
"intent to defraud." 

Interesting facts on how corporate officer could be 
liable for criminal acts for which he had no actual 
knowledge. President Stanko carefully trained his 
employees on how to violate the law and then went 
back to his home in Nebraska (the packing plant was in 
Colorado). He checked up on them periodically to 
ensure they were following his instructions. 

Court convicts Stanko under 18 U.S.C. § 2 as 
someone who: "aids, abets, counsels, commands, 
induces, or procures the commission of a criminal act 
by another . . . . " 
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MINIMIZING THE RISK OF CRIMINAL PROSECUTION 

Questions to Ask: 

1 . Have environmental concerns been incorporated 
into organizational goals and the profit-driven aspects of 
the business? 

2. Does the corporate management system invite, 
promote, or facilitate environmental violations? 

3. Does the company take a proactive or reactive 
approach to the environmental impacts of its business? 
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"UNOFFICIAL" OFFICIAL GUIDANCE FOR 
CORPORATE AMERICA 

Department of Justice July 1, 1991 Policy: 

"Factors in Decisions on Criminal Prosecutions for 
Environmental Violations in the Context of Significant 
Voluntary Compliance or Disclosure Efforts by the 
Violator" 

Federal Sentencing Guidelines for Organizations 

November 1,. 1991 
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